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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
March 16, 1976

The value of the commingled production will not be Tess than
the sum of the values from the separate zones. The ownership of
both zones is identical and none of the land involved is State or
Federal. Offset operators have been notified in writing of the
proposed commingling.
Your early consideration of this application will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

D. D. Myers
Division Production Manager

DLL:cm
Enclosures

cc: New Mexico 0i1 & Gas - Hobbs



